
3/29/58 

Dear Fred, 

I see, to havo forced thegor, rnmmt.  to add ZepZ35-343 to tho available 
alidao la the hrahives. I wish I could get end send you prints 	I csanot. 
if-Iowevcr, I do want cuand the others to know that these are now available. You  
coy recall my ha hr.. .1i' this in 	snd its apl)endiX. 

I did not hsvo ti%o fcr ths kind of careful flelyeis required, but I aan SiVe 
you these uik imprensiane: 

The lo-:k cf hcrzow oa Jackie's face at L343 is uuforgatable. 

of t'ossc.  onotnt show JrXts - Uock b4k unft head 1.),:.;k% al;:lcot at right 
to th.., lan. I oav no blood or n; other indiaation of c muni, no .traces on 

the to.)cf Lc c1 cr, hich i. alearly vl.Abls. in :ode fraase. I camiot: acpliin 
tjcocct ia term of c lot: shot 31 Celyefl. 	 I ama.-: 	justify 

ciths2 of -1;11se. 

j;-y ',16loo for act thInkin6 of it senner. 1 have cl,T31,_ .fic% 5/Drogue to 

send 'jou tbc.. cerial shots taken. P Jerrold about 3 pc 11/22/3. 6houl.1 have though 

it much sonar, I sm -nxiously loo!cing for ard to 	youmcan do with that:, 
If y-_:u do not at :within reasonable time, let we kt.tc. 7 	i,t1 reini him or seek 
enlhor 2ourcs for yca, 

• Spraguss new address is . iestchester Hotel Crt., 22, Tarrytown Road, ghite 

rialas, N.Y. 

dhat h.oned to my rifle? 

St to you all. 


